

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

DATE: 5-15-97

(Filing No. H-476)

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Clerk of the House.

STATE OF MAINE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
118TH LEGISLATURE
FIRST SPECIAL SESSION

HOUSE AMENDMENT "A" to COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A" to H.P. 781, L.D. 1069, Bill, "An Act to Require Prisoners in Correctional Facility Work Programs to Pay Court Fines"

Amend the amendment in section 3 that part designated "~~§1607.~~" in the first paragraph in the 4th and 5th lines (page 2, lines 39 and 40 in amendment) by striking out the following: "~~any dependent child~~" and inserting in its place the following: '~~that prisoner's dependent children~~' and in the 6th line (page 2, line 41 in amendment) by striking out the following: "~~the child~~" and inserting in its place the following '~~that prisoner's dependent child~~' and the 4th and 5th lines from the end (page 2, lines 45 and 46 in amendment) by striking out the following: "~~the dependent child~~" and inserting in its place the following: '~~that prisoner's dependent children~~'

Further amend the amendment in section 4 in that part designated "~~§3039-A.~~" in the first paragraph in the 5th line (page 3, line 9 in amendment) by striking out the following: "~~any dependent child~~" and inserting in its place the following: '~~that prisoner's dependent children~~' and in the 6th line (page 3, line 10 in amendment) by striking out the following: "~~of the child~~" and inserting in its place the following: '~~of that prisoner's dependent child~~' and in the 4th line from the end (page 3, line 16 in amendment) by striking out the following: "~~the dependent child~~" and inserting in its place the following: '~~that prisoner's dependent children~~'

HOUSE AMENDMENT

2

SUMMARY

4

This amendment makes technical changes to clarify that family support paid by a prisoner under these sections is to be used for all of the prisoner's dependent children.

8

10

SPONSORED BY: Edward J. Povich
(Representative POVICH)

12

14

TOWN: Ellsworth

16